
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

August 21, 2023 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 

1. Proposals From The Tourism Advisory Commission. 

2. Proposed Revised Tourism Advisory Commission Guidelines. 

3. Review Of A Cooperative Agreement For Funding Of Placer AI Services. 

4. Issuance Of A Special Tax Bill For Demolished Property At 425 E Rollins St. 

5. Issuance Of A Special Tax Bill For Abatement After A House Fire Property At 115 Hurley St. 

6. Review Of A Paving Agreement With Smart Lock Self Storage. 

7. Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing. 

8. Receipt Of Bids For A New Spreader For Tandem Axle. 

9. Receipt Of Bids For A New Track Loader. 

10. Voluntary Termination Of Hangar Leases At Omar N. Bradley Airport From Titus Chupp And 

ExcelAir8 And Approval Of New 15-Year Leases At A New Rate Of $0.17 Per Square Foot By 

Both Parties Due To Interest In Swapping Hangar Locations.  

11. Receipt Of Bids For Technology Services For Police Department.   

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Proposals From The Tourism Advisory Commission. 

  

Summary: At the August 1, 2023, Moberly Tourism Commission meeting the following 

proposals were reviewed and recommended for approval by the Commission. 

 

A proposal from Moberly Chamber of Commerce for Junk Junktion event. They 

are requesting $1,000 for social media marketing and commercial ads.   A 

proposal from Moberly Community Betterment for Gus Macker event.  They 

are requesting $1,000 for social media and commercial ads.  After a brief 

discussion, the board made a motion to approve the sponsorship of $1,000 for 

each event. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the September 5th Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Non-Resident Lodging Tax Fund 

  

Account Number: 102.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 1,500.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



3

WS #1.



4

WS #1.



5

WS #1.



6

WS #1.



7

WS #1.



8

WS #1.



9

WS #1.



10

WS #1.



 

Minutes of Meeting 

Tourism Advisory Committee 

July 11, 2023 

9:00 AM 
 
The Tourism Advisory Commission for the City of Moberly met in a regular session on Tuesday, 

August 1, 2023, at 9 :00 a.m. in the Conference Room at City Hall. The meeting was called to order by 

Chairman, Tom Sanders.  

 

Members Present:         Janie Riley  

 Jonique Barnett 

 Sarah Graff 

 

City Staff Attending:       Tom Sanders, Dir. Of Comm. Dev.  

 Shirley Olney, Executive Assistant 

       

Members Absent: John Kimmons-City Council liaison.  

 Ryan Blackwell 

 Mark Fischer 

  

Visitors:  Michelle Westhues   

  

 

Tom Sanders opened the meeting at 9:00 AM. 3 members were absent from the meeting.   

 

The minutes from the June 13 and July 11, 2023, were reviewed. Tom Sanders asked if there were any 

corrections.  Janie Riley made a motion to approve these minutes as presented. Sarah Graff seconded 

the motion. Motion carried. 

 

Mr. Sanders asked if there was any new business.  There being none for discussion Mr. Sanders moved 

onto the next item on the agenda. 

 

Mr. Sandes moved to the first item on the agenda “Review of Proposals”.   Ms. Westhues presented a 

proposal from Moberly Chamber of Commerce for the Junk Junktion event being held in September 

2023.  Ms. Westhues noted that businesses in the downtown area had record sales in those days.  Ms. 

Westhues stated that they performed a zip code tracker and cell phone data tracking and people are 

traveling a long distance to attend this event.  Ms. Westhues also presented a proposal from Moberly 

Community Betterment for the Gus Macker event being held in September 2023. Ms. Westhues noted 

that registration for the event is online so the tracking of location of participants is easy.  After a brief 

discussion from the board, a motion was made by Janie Riley to approved both applications for the 

$1,000.  Jonique Barnett seconded the motion.  

 

Mr. Sanders moved to the second item on the agenda “Update from Moberly Chamber of Commerce 

on Tourism Activities”.   Ms. Westhues presented to the board the July report for social media stats.     

 

Mr. Sanders moved to the third item on the agenda “information on Account Balance of the Lodging 

Tax”.   Mr. Sander reviewed the amount of funds in the two accounts with the board.  

 

Mr. Sanders moved to the fourth item on the agenda “discussion of guidelines”.   Mr. Sanders and the 

board reviewed the edits received from Michelle Westhues, after a brief discussion Ms. Westhues will 

make the recommended changes for review by the City Council.  

 

Tom Sanders asked if there was anything else to be brought before the Commission. Ms. Westhues 

stated to the board that the Downtown CID board has approved the purchase of a synthetic ice rink to 

be placed at the Fennel Complex.  They are looking for this to be open from November through 

11

WS #1.



January each year.  Mr. Sanders asked if there was anything else.  There being no other business Sarah 

Graff made a motion to adjourn.  Janie Riley seconded the motion to adjourn.  Meeting adjourned. 

 

Next meeting scheduled for September 12, 2023, at 9 AM. 

12

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Proposed Revised Tourism Advisory Commission Guidelines. 

  

  At the August 1, 2023, Moberly Tourism Commission meeting the board 

reviewed the current guidelines.  After several minutes of discussion, the 

board made these changes to the guidelines:  

*Adding a definition of what a tourist is at the beginning 

* Adding more definition under the duties of the Moberly Tourism 

Commission 

*Changing the times of the meetings to second Tuesday of each month at 9 

AM 

*The board revised the how to apply section of the guidelines (adding new 

sections and removing old sections)  

 

Please find attached a marked up set of guidelines identifying proposed 

changes. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the September 5th Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

13

WS #2.



 MOBERLY TOURISM COMMISSION  

GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET  

The goal of the Moberly Tourism Commission is to increase the number of tourists and tourism 

activities in the City of Moberly through projects and programs which will result in visitors spending 

the night in one of our hotels, motels, bed and breakfast inns, or campgrounds, shopping in Moberly, 

and creating sales tax revenues. According to the Missouri Division of Tourism a tourist is defined 

as someone traveling from 50 miles or more to your destination. 

Moberly Tourism Commission (MTC) 

RsMO. 67.1364 

1. The Moberly Tourism Commission (MTC):  The MTC shall consist of five voting members.  

The City Manager or his/her designee shall act as the non-voting chairman.  The City Manager 

or his/her designee shall solicit recommendations for appointment to the MTC and submit those 

nominations to the Moberly City Council. The Moberly City Council shall make all 

appointments to the MTC.   

2. Member Qualification:  The MTC shall consist of five members, one will be a representative of 

the hotel and motel industry and two shall be active in the Tourism Industry; the remaining 

members of the commission will be members of the local general business interests in the City or 

County.   One member of the city governing body shall serve as liaison in a non-voting capacity.    

3. Terms of Office:  Members of the tourism commission will be appointed for a term of three 

years; but of the members first appointed, one shall be appointed for a term of one year, two shall 

be appointed for a term of two years, and two shall be appointed for a term of three years.  

Members of the commission may serve no more than two consecutive terms.  The members will 

serve without compensation.  

4. Duties of the Moberly Tourism Commission (MTC):    The MTC shall provide 

recommendations, guidance and ideas to the City Council of Moberly for the promotion and 

expansion of tourism and tourism related activities in accordance with the City of Moberly 

Ordinance Number 7572 or as amended.  The Commission shall conduct monthly meetings.  All 

meetings are subject to the “Missouri Open Meetings” laws. 

5. Department of Tourism:   There shall be a separate department within the City General fund 

established for all revenues for the lodging tax, related revenues and tourism expenditures.    

There shall also be a restricted account, which shall accrue annual surplus or deficit amounts.  

All revenues in this fund shall be used for tourism related activities.  The MTC is responsible for 

the evaluation of all grant applications. and shall participate and/or obtain membership in related 

tourism associations. 

6. Fund Administration:  The MTC shall review and prioritize both activities and capital 

expenditures annually. Types of activities would include but would not necessarily be limited to, 

festivals, directional signage to tourist sites, capital improvement (aesthetic improvements) in 

public areas, and other such events or activities that would promote tourism in the City of 

Moberly. Types of activities that cannot be allocated for are capital campaigns, political 

activities, and salaries. Invoices for payment shall be made to the City of Moberly, 101 West 

Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri. Once events are completed all paid invoices along with 

cancelled checks or receipts shall be submitted to the City of Moberly, 101 West Reed Street, 14

WS #2.



Moberly, Missouri for reimbursement. 

7. Eligibility Requirements: 

1. The Organization must be a not-for-profit organization qualified to do business in 

Missouri, or sponsoring non-business related community events. 

2. All events, performances, or programs must be open to the public. 

3. Events cannot be unreasonably restrictive through admittance fees, public access 

or crowd capacity, which limits participation by visitors. 

4. The event or some portion of the event occurs within the city limits of Moberly or 

otherwise attracts overnight non-residents to Moberly lodging facilities. 

5. General Marketing will be funded at 100%. 

6. Targeted Marketing funds requires a 50% match by the sponsoring organization. 

7. Capital Improvement and Aesthetic Improvements are recommended to be funded 

at 50% but may be funded up to 100%. 

 

8. Allocation of Funds:  Tourism funds and allocation of the Tourism Commission funds will be 

determined in accordance with submittal and approval of the City budget.  Per Section 2-39 of 

the Moberly Municipal Code, all expenditures must be approved by the City Council. MTC 

funds will be allocated along the following lines:  

 The Tourism Commission will consider to approve, disapprove or table grant applications 

on 9:00 AM on the second Tuesday of the month at City Hall. 6:00 PM on the second 

Tuesday of January, April, July, and October. Recommendations from the Tourism 

Commission will be distributed to the Council along with the minutes of the meeting 

within ten days of the Commission meeting. Any previous grant recipients who wishes to 

reapply should apply in the January grant cycle.  

 An amount will be budgeted yearly for funding for the General Marketing of Moberly.  

This amount will be from the total lodging tax budgeted revenue for the year. 

 Approximately ten thousand dollars ($10,000) of the budgeted lodging tax revenue will 

fund marketing activities. These funds are to be used at the sole discretion of the Moberly 

Tourism Commission in accordance with tourism guidelines. 

 Approximately ten thousand dollars ($10,000) of budgeted lodging tax revenue will fund 

capital improvements. These funds are to be used at the sole discretion of the Moberly 

Tourism Commission in accordance with tourism guidelines. 

 Budgeted Funds for the fiscal year will be granted on a first come bases until the 

budgeted funds are expended. 

A. General Marketing: 

 

A marketing plan promoting Moberly will be budgeted and implemented through the 

Tourism fund. This marketing plan will be implemented and administered through a contract 

with the Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce. This amount will be budgeted every year 

from the total lodging tax budget. 

 

 

B. Targeted Marketing: 

 

This fund will be used for the promotion and marketing of specific programs for tourism and 

tourism-related activities. The MTC will receive applications for these funds and pass on 

their recommendations to the City Council. The MTC shall not be the sole source of funding 
15

WS #2.



for Targeted Marketing/advertising.  In no instance shall Tourism monies exceed 50% of the 

amount of actual approved expenditures for targeted marketing/advertising.   

 

Eligible Uses for Moberly Tourism Funds: 

1. printed advertising including posters, banners, signage, brochures, etc.  

2. newspaper advertising  

3. radio advertising  

4. electronic advertising 

5. social media advertising 

6. television advertising 

 

Ineligible Uses for Moberly Tourism Funds: 

a. Entry Fees/Entertainment 

b. Hotel Rooms 

c. Transportation Expense 

d. Insurance 

e. Concessions 

f. Souvenirs 

g. Officials 

h. City Labor Costs 

i. Postage, Letters 

j. Contract or second party advertising (contracted) 

k.         Photography 

l.         Promotional Items 

 

 

C. Capital Improvement Projects and Aesthetic Improvements: 

 

This fund would include material items that will enhance the cultural and physical beauty of 

the community, and complement tourism activities. These improvements are recommended 

to be funded at 50% but may be funded up to 100%. Eligible uses for this program will be 

capital improvements/city facilities that encourage/enhance tourism. 

Examples include, but are not limited to: 

a. Arts enhancements 

b. Wayfinding 

c. New tourism business development 

d. Digital media and/or website development  

   

9. Before You Apply: All applicants of the Moberly Tourism Commission are required to set up a 

meeting with the Tourism Specialist, who can be located at the Moberly Area Chamber of 

Commerce (211 W Reed St), before they are eligible to apply for the grant. This ensures that the 

Tourism Specialist knows about the event(s) and/or projects happening in the community. 

 

10. How To Apply:  Obtain an application from the City Manager’s office at City Hall, the Moberly 

Area Chamber of Commerce office or online at moberly.com/tourism commission. The 

following items must be part of the application process: 

 

1. Fully complete the application along with any other pertinent documents to the City 

Manager’s Office located at 101 W. Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 or to the 

Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce office, 211 West Reed Street Moberly, MO 

65270 four-six months prior to the event.  

2. Carefully address the evaluation criteria. 

3. Set up a meeting with the Tourism Specialist, Michelle Westhues at the Moberly Area 

Chamber of Commerce office to review your application. 
16

WS #2.



4. The Committee should receive the application ninety (90) days prior-to the planned 

event date when possible. Any application received later than 90 days may be tabled 

until the next meeting. It is mutually advantageous to have the application acted upon 

up to six (6) months prior to the planned event date. 

5. It’s recommended that the application be typed and that a representative from the 

sponsoring group applying for the funds would attend the application review process 

by the Moberly Tourism Commission. (Previous points 4 & 5 were combined). 

6. Specific evidence of tracking hotel rooms and visitors’ zip codes is strongly 

encouraged to have a successful application. Additional funding sources are required. 

7. Submit evidence seeking additional funding sources, such as foundations, matching 

grant programs, etc. Applications can be submitted to Moberly City Hall or to the 

Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce. 

 

11. Evaluation Criteria:  Grant application for Moberly Tourism Fund shall be evaluated primarily 

on the following terms: 

 

Item Explanation 

Quantify the expansion of tourism in Moberly 

  

An event that meets a need for greater 

attention, in the total spectrum of Moberly 

attractions.  The event or some portion of 

the event occurs within the city limits of 

Moberly or otherwise attract overnight 

non-residents.    

Positive Community Impact to Moberly 

  

The event complements the best interest of 

the Moberly Community.  Measure how 

this enhances the visual environment that 

results in lasting positive impressions of 

the community.   

Quality and Uniqueness of proposed Project 

  

Be innovative in the promotion of the 

Moberly Community. 

Positive Economic Impact to Moberly   Quantify how this provides economic 

opportunities for Moberly businesses.  

Stability of Management and capacity 

  

A repeat of an event that has been 

successful in past years. This should not 

be interpreted, however, as an ongoing 

means of funding an event.  

Evidence of Community Support 

 

Be proposed by an organization (or 

individuals) that has/have an established 

history of successful accomplishments, 

measurable attendance, or letters of 

support from the community or 

organizations if a new event. 

Overnight Hotel Stays 

 

Overnight hotel stays, Retail, and 

Restaurants give events a greater weight.  

The event attracts overnight non-residents.  

  

*After evaluation and scoring of proposals and applications, the amount recommended by the 

Tourism Commission will be a percentage equal to the cumulative scoring of the Tourism 

Commission.  This will apply to the marketing activities and capital improvements allocations 

only and not the budgeted general marketing budget.  Below is an example of the fundable 

amount based on scoring and evaluation: 

  
17

WS #2.



Organization A submits and application for an upcoming event.  Their total marketing budget 

is $2,000.00.  They are eligible for $1,000.00 for their marketing budget if they are evaluated and 

scored at 100%.  After evaluation and scoring, the Tourism Commission gives Organization A an 

eighty percent average score.  Therefore, Organization A is only eligible for 80% of the 50% of 

their marketing cost or $2,000.00 ($2,000/50%)/80%=$800.00 *Remove. This is confusing and 

the application states that this is a 50/50 matching grant. 

 

 

12. Crediting City/Tourism Board For Funding Project:  The following statement will be 

incorporated on all printed material and/or television/radio marketing: 

 

“Funding provided in part by Moberly Tourism Commission”. The official logo of The 

City of Moberly shall also be used on printed materials.  

 

Failure to include statement or logo would result in a total cost disallowance for the portion of 

the grant project. 

 

A follow-up report of any monies from the Moberly Tourism Committee MUST be 

received within ninety (90) days after the event.  

 

The follow-up summary is attached. Said report will consist of actual financial statements, 

samples of promotional materials, event statistics and/or the usage of Tourism money to promote 

tourism in the Moberly Community 

 

13. Conflict of Interest: All members, including those who are active in tourism industry, 

hotel/motel industry and local business must, at the time proposals for funding are being judged, 

indicate if they have a conflict of interest in regard to any of the proposals.  This conflict can 

include, but is not limited to, monetary gain through grant funding for a not-for-profit entity 

engaged in the competition with which the member has a vested interest of familial ties within 

the first degree with any person conflicted in the competition.   

It is the member’s responsibility to point out any conflict or potential conflict of interest that is 

occurring or may occur.  If any conflict of interest does occur, the conflicted members must 

excuse themselves from the area of discussion until the comment period is completed.   

Conflicted members may not comment on any proposal or issue, nor may they vote on any 

proposal or issue with which they have conflicts. 

18

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Review Of A Cooperative Agreement For Funding Of Placer AI Services. 

  

Summary: Recently, the Tourism Commission reviewed a tracking system through 

Placer and another company to help with understanding visitors and traffic 

for events and programs in Moberly.  After the review, it was determined 

this would be a great tool for determining and quantifying tourism efforts in 

the area.  The Chamber, as tourism contractor, reached out to various entities 

that would benefit from access to this information.  The attached agreement 

outlines the amounts each entity would contribute to this service.  This 

service will help these entities learn how residents and employees are 

moving into and out of our community.  This will assist in seeing how 

migration affects the local economy by exploring demographic changes. 

  

Recommended Action: Direct staff to bring to the September 5th meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report        Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S Jeffrey     
        Consultant Report      x  Other  agreement       Passed Failed 

 
19

WS #3.



20

WS #3.



21

WS #3.



22

WS #3.



23

WS #3.



24

WS #3.



25

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Issuance Of A Special Tax Bill For Demolished Property At 425 E Rollins 

St. 

  

Summary: Wiedeman Dozing completed the removal of structure at 425 E Rollins St.  

The final step in the process is to issue special tax bills and record them with 

the Randolph County Recorder.  With your approval, ordinances authorizing 

the issuance of special tax bills to the property owners will be prepared. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Bring forward to the regular City Council meeting on September 5, 2023, for 

final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Structure Demolition Debris. 

  

Account Number: 100.005.5418 

  

Available Budget $: 173,689.14 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

26

WS #4.



Report of Director of Community Development 

 

 

 

 

 

To:  The Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

The demolition of a structure located on   Hunt Godfrey & Porters 1st Addition of Moberly: E 

90' Of S 167' Of W 727' Blk 9, Ex 11' For New R/W or more commonly known as 425 E. 

Rollins Street in the City of Moberly, Missouri has been completed. 

 

According to County records, this property is owned by Beth Key of Moberly, Missouri 

 

I find that said demolition has been completed in accordance with the Ordinances of the City of  

Moberly. 

 

Wiedeman Dozing of Leonard, MO was contracted to do the work. 

 

Demolition fees          $ 6,800.00 

Materials, hauling fees & surcharges        $ 5,373.38 

Asbestos testing & abatement        $13,779.00 

Utility Disconnect         $     550.00 

Recording fees & O&E report       $    133.00 

Newspaper Public Notice Fee        $  1,000.00 

 

 

The total cost(s) to be charged against the properties was heretofore determined to be $27,635.38 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Director of Community Development 

 

27

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Issuance Of A Special Tax Bill For Abatement After A House Fire Property 

At 115 Hurley St. 

  

Summary: Wiedeman Dozing completed the removal debris after a house fire at 115 

Hurley St.  The final step in the process is to issue special tax bills and record 

them with the Randolph County Recorder.  With your approval, ordinances 

authorizing the issuance of special tax bills to the property owners will be 

prepared. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Bring forward to the regular City Council meeting on September 5, 2023 for 

final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Structure Demolition Debris 

  

Account Number: 100.005.5418 

  

Available Budget $: 173,689.14 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

28

WS #5.



Report of Director of Community Development 

 

 

 

 

 

To:  The Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

The demolition of a structure located on   Buchanan’s 2nd Addition of Moberly: Block Four 

(4): W 20’ of Lot Forty-six (46) and all of Lot Forty-seven (47), Block Four (4), Also a Tract 

95’ N & S by 170’ E & W Adjoining on North or more commonly known as 115 Hurley Street 

in the City of Moberly, Missouri has been completed. 

 

According to County records, this property is owned by Robert J. Little of Moberly, Missouri 

 

I find that said abatement has been completed in accordance with the Ordinances of the City of  

Moberly. 

 

Wiedeman Dozing of Leonard, MO was contracted to do the work. 

 

Demolition fees          $ 6,500.00 

Materials, hauling fees & surcharges        $ 2,930.07 

Recording fees & O&E report       $      33.00 

Newspaper Public Notice Fee        $      75.00 

 

 

The total cost(s) to be charged against the properties was heretofore determined to be $9,538.07 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Director of Community Development 

 

29

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Review Of A Paving Agreement With Smart Lock Self Storage. 

  

Summary: The following is a paving agreement for the property located at 1317 S Morley 

St.  The owners of the property are nearing completion of the buildout and 

occupancy and are not satisfied with the installation of the Tru-Grid permeable 

surface.  They seek to submit a bond for completing the paving of the front 

parking area in compliance with City of Moberly regulations and would like to 

obtain temporary occupancy while completing this part of the project. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Bring forward to the regular City Council meeting on September 5, 2023, for 

final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Agreement       Passed Failed 

 

30

WS #6.



PAVING EXTENSION AGREEMENT 

 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN the CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

hereinafter referred to as “City” and   Smartlock Self-Storage     

  hereinafter referred to as “Owner”; 

 

 WHEREAS, Section 46 of Article IV of the City’s Zoning Ordinance requires paving at the time 

of occupancy around a commercial business that is new, newly acquired or a change of use and property 

that has more than two family dwelling units located on said property (Multi-Family or Multi-Unit and 

Single Family and duplex residences).  All new single and duplex residential properties shall be required 

to improve no more than 75 feet of drive from edge of the paved street onto their lot or parcel with an all-

weather material, such as asphalt* or concrete as specified by the city; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City is willing to extend the time for completing the paving until __April  10, 

2024__. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1.    “Owner” shall be granted an extension to complete required paving and shall be issued 

forthwith a “Temporary Certificate of Occupancy” once a bond is in place with the City.  

A structure may not be occupied without a bond in place or paving completed. 

 

2.       “Owner” shall deposit with the “City” a cash deposit of $_6,480__ which shall be 

refunded to “Owner” when pavement is completed within the time allotted.  Further, in the 

event paving is not completed within the allotted time period, said cash deposit shall be 

forfeited by “Owner” and “Owner’s Temporary Certificate of Occupancy” shall be 

revoked.   

 

3. *Pavement within the right-of-way shall be required to be at a minimum of 3,500 psi Portland 

cement concrete pavement, six inches (6”) with reinforcement, or seven inches (7”) without, 

and a minimum of four inches (4”) of compacted rock base.   

 

 

Agreed to this    day of    , 20  . 

 

 

 

 ________________________________  _________________________________ 

 City of Moberly     Owner 

 By:      

31

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing. 

  

Summary: Attached is the proposal that was received on August 16, 2023, for the in-fill 

housing on 728 Benson from R&D Properties.  This was the only proposal 

received on the ad for proposals.  

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the September 5, 2023, regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other  Proposal       Passed Failed 

 

32

WS #7.



33

WS #7.



34

WS #7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For A New Spreader For Tandem Axle. 

  

Summary: This is a MoDOT Bid.  Their contract is with Viking Cives.  The bid is attached. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to being forward to September 5, 2023, regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Street CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 252,675.97 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

35

WS #8.



36

WS #8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For A New Track Loader. 

  

Summary: This is a Sourcewell Bid.  Their contract is with Martin Equipment and there 

will be a trade in amount deducted from the price.  The bid is attached. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to being forward to September 5, 2023, regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Street CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 252,675.97 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

37

WS #9.



38

WS #9.



39

WS #9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Voluntary Termination Of Hangar Leases At Omar N. Bradley Airport From 

Titus Chupp And ExcelAir8 And Approval Of New 15-Year Leases At A New 

Rate Of $0.17 Per Square Foot By Both Parties Due To Interest In Swapping 

Hangar Locations.   

  

Summary: ExcellAir8 needs the offices and extra capacity of the 80’x100’.  We have people 

switch around hangars from time to time when someone gets more planes or 

downsizes.  Titus just needs storage for his planes, and the bigger hanger will be 

better for ExcellAir8’s business purposes. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Please direct staff to bring forward to the September 5, 2023 regular City 

Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Airport 

  

Account Number: 120.000. 

  

Available Budget $: 10,088.00 & 17,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other Agreements        Passed Failed 

 
40

WS #10.



41

WS #10.



42

WS #10.



43

WS #10.



44

WS #10.



45

WS #10.



46

WS #10.



47

WS #10.



48

WS #10.



49

WS #10.



50

WS #10.



51

WS #10.



52

WS #10.



53

WS #10.



54

WS #10.



55

WS #10.



LEASE 

THIS LEASE made this the _________ day of ________________, 20 _____ by and between the City 

of Moberly, Missouri, a municipal corporation, hereinafter called the “Lessor” and Excelair8, 

hereinafter called “Lessee”. 

 WITNESSETH:   

 The Lessor leases to the Lessee premises located in the County of Randolph and State of 

Missouri, as follows:   

Lots One (1) through Six (6) of the Omar Bradley Airport, First Addition of Moberly or more 

commonly known as 3570 East Outer Road, Moberly, MO. 

 

1. To have and to hold the premises, containing 8,000 sq. ft. of structure for a term of 

fifteen (15) years from and after the __________ day of _____________________, 20 ______. 

2. It is further understood and agreed by and between the parties that in addition to the 

payment by the Lessee of the cost of the construction of the airport hangar building located on the 

above described premises Lessee will pay as a rental fee per square foot of structure upon the above 

described lands to the City during the term hereof, at the rate of $.17 sq. ft.  per year, payable annually 

in advance, the first of said payments being due upon the execution of this lease, and the remaining 

payments being due on the third day of January thereafter during the primary terms hereof.  It is 

understood and agreed by and between the parties that time is of the essence of this contract and 

Lessee does hereby bind him/her to pay promptly said rental payments for the full term hereof.  

Failure to make timely rental payments will be grounds for default. Also if Lessee shall violate any of 

the restrictions in this lease,  or shall fail to keep any of its covenants after written notice to cease such 

violation and shall fail to correct such violation  within thirty days, the Lessor may at once, if it so 

56

WS #10.



elects, terminate the same and take possession of the premises.  It is further understood and agreed that 

there shall be a mandatory site lease rent cost review by the airport advisory committee every fifth 

year, for the duration of the lease, for possible rent adjustment, based on inflation factors, not to 

exceed CPI, and airport improvements. 

3. The Lessee shall have the right to erect, maintain and alter buildings or structure upon said 

premises providing such buildings or structures conform to the Building Code requirements of the City 

of Moberly, now or hereafter in effect. All plans for such buildings or structures shall be reviewed and 

approved by the said Airport Committee. Title to the building(s) erected by the Lessee shall remain with 

the Lessee and shall be transferable during the term of the lease (see item #9).  Lessee agrees to comply 

with all city building code, inspection and permit requirements during the construction of the hangar 

building. 

4. The building upon the premises shall be maintained in all respects by the Lessee during 

the term of this lease.  The Lessee shall not make any substantial alteration in the external elevation or 

architectural design of the building after the same is constructed or injure or remove any of the principal 

walls or supporting timbers thereof without the consent in writing of the Lessor.  The building upon the 

premises herein leased shall be used solely for the purpose of storage, repair and maintenance of aircraft 

and other purposes incidental to general aviation.  The Lessor shall have the privilege of terminating 

this lease upon sixty (60) days’ notice to Lessee that such lease will be terminated unless necessary 

repairs are made. 

5. In the event of fire or any other casualty, the owner of such structure so affected shall 

either repair or replace the building to its original condition or return site to original condition.  Such 

action must be accomplished within 90 days of the date the damage occurred. Upon petition by the 

Lessee, the Lessor may grant an extension of time if it appears such extension is warranted. 

57

WS #10.



6. It is understood that the Lessor will maintain the apron and provide snow removal for the 

apron and ramps providing access to the leased premises. 

7. Lessor agrees that following termination of this lease that Lessee shall have the right of 

first refusal to rent or lease the subject realty at the then prevailing rate and upon the then currently 

acceptable conditions.  At the termination of this lease, whether the same be at the end of the lease or 

prior termination for cause, the Lessee shall surrender the premises, with all buildings erected thereon 

and additions thereto to the Lessor.  Any building erected upon the premises herein leased or any fixture 

of a permanent nature placed upon said premises, including driveway, runways, or aprons, shall at the 

termination of this lease become the property of the Lessor without payment of any nature whatsoever 

to the Lessee, provided the Lessee does not wish to sell the facility or renew the lease. 

8. The Lessee shall not suffer the premises or any improvements thereon to become subject 

to any lien, charge or any encumbrance whatsoever; it is being expressly agreed that the Lessee shall 

have no authority express or implied to create any lien, charge, or encumbrance upon the premises or 

the improvements thereon. 

9. The Lessee shall not assign this lease, except with the Lessor’s written consent. 

10. Lessee agrees during the term of this lease not to interfere with the normal operations of 

the airport.  

11. Lessee agrees that said hanger will be used only for the storage maintenance and operation 

of the Lessee’s private aircraft and no services are provided to the general public, unless a business 

license is acquired and all other requirements of a commercial property are met, and the business is 

wholly aviation related.  Final determination for “Aviation Related” will be made by the Airport Board. 

12. It is agreed that the Lessor and its agents and servants at all reasonable times shall have 

the right to enter upon the premises leased to view the condition of the premises and the building. 

58

WS #10.



13. The Lessee shall indemnify and hold harmless the City and all of its officers, agents, and 

employees from all suits or claims of any character brought for or on account of any injuries received 

by any person or property resulting from the lease, except to the extent such suit, action or claim is 

caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City, its officers, employees or agents. 

14. The Lessee agrees to indemnify Lessor against all costs and expenses lawfully and 

reasonably incurred in or about the premises in the defense of action or proceedings, or in the discharge 

of the premises for any charge, lien or encumbrance or in obtaining possession after default of the 

Lessee, or the termination of this lease. 

15. The Lessee agrees to remove any buildings on the premises that the Lessor determines to 

be a determent to the premises at the sole expense of the Lessee.  Lessor reserves the right (but shall not 

be obligated to Lessee) to maintain and keep in repair the landing area of the airport and all publicly-

owned facilities of the airport, together with the right to direct and control all activities of the Lessee in 

this regard. 

16. Lessor reserves the right further to develop or improve the landing area and all publicly-

owned air navigation facilities of the airport as it sees fit, regardless of the desires or views of the Lessee, 

and without interference or hindrance. 

17. Lessor reserves the right to take any action it considers necessary to protect the aerial 

approaches of the airport against obstruction, together with the right to prevent Lessee from erecting, or 

permitting to be erected, any building or other structure on the airport which in the opinion of Lessor 

would limit the usefulness of the airport or constitute a hazard to aircraft. 

18. During time of war or national emergency Lessor shall have the right to enter into an 

agreement with the United States Government for military or naval use of part or all of the landing area, 

59

WS #10.



the publicly-owned air navigation facilities and/or other area or facilities of the Airport.  If any such 

agreement is executed, the provision of the agreement with the Lessor shall be suspended.   

19. It is understood and agreed that the rights granted by this agreement will not be exercised 

in such a way to interfere with or adversely affect the use, operation, maintenance or development of a 

federally obligated Airport.  

20. No official, officer, agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the City shall be 

personally liable to the Lessee or any other third party or their successors, assigns, heirs or personal 

representatives in the event of any default or breach by any party under this Lease. 

21. Nothing contained in this Lease nor any act of Lessee or the City shall be deemed or 

construed to create a partnership, joint venture or agency relationship between the parties, or their agents 

or representatives and this lease is solely for the purpose of leasing the described property.  The parties 

do not intend to confer any benefit under this Lease on any person or entity other than the parties named 

hereto. 

22. All covenants, stipulation and agreements to this lease shall extend to and bind the 

successors and assigns of the parties respectively by and to whom the same have been made. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands and seals on the day and year first 

above written. 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

60

WS #10.



CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

       A Municipal Corporation 

 

 

 

   BY_____________________________ 

Thomas E Sanders, Public Works 

Director 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

 

 

                   BY_______________________________ 

        Cameron Phillips 

           

 

STATE OF MISSOURI     ) 

        )     SS 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH      ) 

 

 

On this _____________ day of  _________________, 20 _________, before me personally appeared 

_________________________________________________, to me personally known, who, being by 

me duly sworn, did say that he is the Public Works Director of the City of Moberly, Missouri, a 

municipal corporation, and that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the seal of said 

municipality and that said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said municipality by authority 

of its City Council and said Public Works Director, _______________________ acknowledged said 

instrument to be the free act of deed of said municipality. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal at my 

office in Moberly, the day and year first above written. 

 

My Commission expires ____________________________. 

 

 

                  _________________________________ 

                    Notary Public 

61

WS #10.



 

STATE OF MISSOURI     ) 

        )     SS 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH      ) 

 

 

On this _____________ day of  _________________, 20 _________, before me personally appeared 

_____Cameron Phillips________, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that 

he is the President of ___Excelair8___, and that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the 

corporation seal of said corporation and that said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said 

corporation by authority of its Board of Directors and said ___Cameron Phillips__ acknowledged said 

instrument to be the free act of deed of said corporation. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal at my 

office in Moberly, the day and year first above written. 

 

My Commission expires ____________________________. 

 

 

 

                  _________________________________ 

                    Notary Public 
 

62

WS #10.



LEASE 

THIS LEASE made this the _________ day of ________________, 2023 by and between the City of 

Moberly, Missouri, a municipal corporation, hereinafter called the “Lessor” and __DBS 

Investments, hereinafter called “Lessee”. 

 WITNESSETH:   

 The Lessor leases to the Lessee premises located in the County of Randolph and State of 

Missouri, as follows:   

All of Lots 17, 18, 19, 20, 21 and 22 of Block 1 of the Omar Bradley Airport, First Addition to the City 

of Moberly, Missouri, as recorded in Book 529B at Page 1.  Subject to a 25 foot building setback from 

the North line of said Lots and those parts within the runway threshold or more commonly known as 

3555 East Outer Road, Moberly, MO. 

 

1. To have and to hold the premises, containing ___6,400___sq. ft. of structure for a term 

of fifteen (15) years from and after the __________ day of _____________________, 2023. 

2. It is further understood and agreed by and between the parties that in addition to the 

payment by the Lessee of the cost of the construction of the airport hangar building located on the 

above described premises Lessee will pay as a rental fee per square foot of structure upon the above 

described lands to the City during the term hereof, at the rate of $.17 sq. ft.  per year, payable annually 

in advance, the first of said payments being due upon the execution of this lease, and the remaining 

payments being due on the third day of January thereafter during the primary terms hereof.  It is 

understood and agreed by and between the parties that time is of the essence of this contract and 

Lessee does hereby bind him/her to pay promptly said rental payments for the full term hereof.  

Failure to make timely rental payments will be grounds for default. Also if Lessee shall violate any of 

the restrictions in this lease,  or shall fail to keep any of its covenants after written notice to cease such 

63

WS #10.



violation and shall fail to correct such violation  within thirty days, the Lessor may at once, if it so 

elects, terminate the same and take possession of the premises.  It is further understood and agreed that 

there shall be a mandatory site lease rent cost review by the airport advisory committee every fifth 

year, for the duration of the lease, for possible rent adjustment, based on inflation factors, not to 

exceed CPI, and airport improvements. 

3. The Lessee shall have the right to erect, maintain and alter buildings or structure upon said 

premises providing such buildings or structures conform to the Building Code requirements of the City 

of Moberly, now or hereafter in effect. All plans for such buildings or structures shall be reviewed and 

approved by the said Airport Committee. Title to the building(s) erected by the Lessee shall remain with 

the Lessee and shall be transferable during the term of the lease (see item #9).  Lessee agrees to comply 

with all city building code, inspection and permit requirements during the construction of the hangar 

building. 

4. The building upon the premises shall be maintained in all respects by the Lessee during 

the term of this lease.  The Lessee shall not make any substantial alteration in the external elevation or 

architectural design of the building after the same is constructed or injure or remove any of the principal 

walls or supporting timbers thereof without the consent in writing of the Lessor.  The building upon the 

premises herein leased shall be used solely for the purpose of storage, repair and maintenance of aircraft 

and other purposes incidental to general aviation.  The Lessor shall have the privilege of terminating 

this lease upon sixty (60) days’ notice to Lessee that such lease will be terminated unless necessary 

repairs are made. 

5. In the event of fire or any other casualty, the owner of such structure so affected shall 

either repair or replace the building to its original condition or return site to original condition.  Such 

64

WS #10.



action must be accomplished within 90 days of the date the damage occurred. Upon petition by the 

Lessee, the Lessor may grant an extension of time if it appears such extension is warranted. 

6. It is understood that the Lessor will maintain the apron and provide snow removal for the 

apron and ramps providing access to the leased premises. 

7. Lessor agrees that following termination of this lease that Lessee shall have the right of 

first refusal to rent or lease the subject realty at the then prevailing rate and upon the then currently 

acceptable conditions.  At the termination of this lease, whether the same be at the end of the lease or 

prior termination for cause, the Lessee shall surrender the premises, with all buildings erected thereon 

and additions thereto to the Lessor.  Any building erected upon the premises herein leased or any fixture 

of a permanent nature placed upon said premises, including driveway, runways, or aprons, shall at the 

termination of this lease become the property of the Lessor without payment of any nature whatsoever 

to the Lessee, provided the Lessee does not wish to sell the facility or renew the lease. 

8. The Lessee shall not suffer the premises or any improvements thereon to become subject 

to any lien, charge or any encumbrance whatsoever; it is being expressly agreed that the Lessee shall 

have no authority express or implied to create any lien, charge, or encumbrance upon the premises or 

the improvements thereon. 

9. The Lessee shall not assign this lease, except with the Lessor’s written consent. 

10. Lessee agrees during the term of this lease not to interfere with the normal operations of 

the airport.  

11. Lessee agrees that said hanger will be used only for the storage maintenance and operation 

of the Lessee’s private aircraft and no services are provided to the general public, unless a business 

license is acquired and all other requirements of a commercial property are met, and the business is 

wholly aviation related.  Final determination for “Aviation Related” will be made by the Airport Board. 

65

WS #10.



12. It is agreed that the Lessor and its agents and servants at all reasonable times shall have 

the right to enter upon the premises leased to view the condition of the premises and the building. 

13. The Lessee shall indemnify and hold harmless the City and all of its officers, agents, and 

employees from all suits or claims of any character brought for or on account of any injuries received 

by any person or property resulting from the lease, except to the extent such suit, action or claim is 

caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City, its officers, employees or agents. 

14. The Lessee agrees to indemnify Lessor against all costs and expenses lawfully and 

reasonably incurred in or about the premises in the defense of action or proceedings, or in the discharge 

of the premises for any charge, lien or encumbrance or in obtaining possession after default of the 

Lessee, or the termination of this lease. 

15. The Lessee agrees to remove any buildings on the premises that the Lessor determines to 

be a determent to the premises at the sole expense of the Lessee.  Lessor reserves the right (but shall not 

be obligated to Lessee) to maintain and keep in repair the landing area of the airport and all publicly-

owned facilities of the airport, together with the right to direct and control all activities of the Lessee in 

this regard. 

16. Lessor reserves the right further to develop or improve the landing area and all publicly-

owned air navigation facilities of the airport as it sees fit, regardless of the desires or views of the Lessee, 

and without interference or hindrance. 

17. Lessor reserves the right to take any action it considers necessary to protect the aerial 

approaches of the airport against obstruction, together with the right to prevent Lessee from erecting, or 

permitting to be erected, any building or other structure on the airport which in the opinion of Lessor 

would limit the usefulness of the airport or constitute a hazard to aircraft. 

66

WS #10.



18. During time of war or national emergency Lessor shall have the right to enter into an 

agreement with the United States Government for military or naval use of part or all of the landing area, 

the publicly-owned air navigation facilities and/or other area or facilities of the Airport.  If any such 

agreement is executed, the provision of the agreement with the Lessor shall be suspended.   

19. It is understood and agreed that the rights granted by this agreement will not be exercised 

in such a way to interfere with or adversely affect the use, operation, maintenance or development of a 

federally obligated Airport.  

20. No official, officer, agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the City shall be 

personally liable to the Lessee or any other third party or their successors, assigns, heirs or personal 

representatives in the event of any default or breach by any party under this Lease. 

21. Nothing contained in this Lease nor any act of Lessee or the City shall be deemed or 

construed to create a partnership, joint venture or agency relationship between the parties, or their agents 

or representatives and this lease is solely for the purpose of leasing the described property.  The parties 

do not intend to confer any benefit under this Lease on any person or entity other than the parties named 

hereto. 

22. All covenants, stipulation and agreements to this lease shall extend to and bind the 

successors and assigns of the parties respectively by and to whom the same have been made. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands and seals on the day and year first 

above written. 

 

        

 

 

 

 

67

WS #10.



CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

       A Municipal Corporation 

 

 

 

       BY_____________________________ 

Public Works Director 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

 

 

                   BY_______________________________ 

         Titus Chupp   

        

  

 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI     ) 

        )     SS 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH      ) 

 

 

On this _____________ day of  _________________, 20 _________, before me personally appeared 

_Tom Sanders________, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the 

Public Works Director of the City of Moberly, Missouri, a municipal corporation, and that the seal 

affixed to the foregoing instrument is the seal of said municipality and that said instrument was signed 

and sealed in behalf of said municipality by authority of its City Council and said Public Works Director, 

___Tom Sanders_____ acknowledged said instrument to be the free act of deed of said municipality. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal at my 

office in Moberly, the day and year first above written. 

 

My Commission expires ____________________________. 

 

 

                  _________________________________ 

                    Notary Public 

 

 

68

WS #10.



STATE OF MISSOURI     ) 

        )     SS 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH      ) 

 

 

On this _____________ day of  _________________, 20, before me personally appeared ___Titus 

Chupp______, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the 

__Owner_________ of ___DBS Investments__________, and that the seal affixed to the foregoing 

instrument is the corporation seal of said corporation and that said instrument was signed and sealed in 

behalf of said corporation by authority of its Board of Directors and said ___Titus Chupp_____ 

acknowledged said instrument to be the free act of deed of said corporation. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal at my 

office in Moberly, the day and year first above written. 

 

My Commission expires ____________________________. 

 

 

 

                  _________________________________ 

                    Notary Public 
 

69

WS #10.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     Receipt Of Bids For Technology Services For Police Department.   

 

 

Summary: The Moberly Police Department requested bids to provide technology services to the 

Moberly Police Department. Requests for bids were sent to 43Tc, ISG Technology, 

InfiniCare, and The Tech Shop, all in Columbia, MO and Lammtech, Sedalia MO. Bids 

were received from InfiniCare and The Tech Shop.  43Tc did not respond to repeated 

requests for a bid proposal.  ISG Technology and Lammtech both declined to provide 

an RFP at this time.   

 

The bid from InfiniCare is $54,600 per year and a $4,000 set up fee, totaling $58,600.   

 

The bid from The Tech Shop is $16,800 per year for IT services, $6,240 a year for 

back-up services and $8,160 for Office 365 per year.  The total yearly cost is $31,200.  

The Tech Shop is our current provider for our technology needs and our Office 365 

email and off-site records back-up.  

 

Both InfiniCare and The Tech Shop proposals are for a 36-month term, and both 

include the email and off-site back-up costs.  The Tech Shop provided the lowest bid. 

  

Recommended Action:   

   

Please forward to the September 5, 2023, Council meeting for acceptance of 

bids. 

 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
  x  Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

70

WS #11.



The Tech Shop

PO Box 676
Columbia, MO  65205
5736150555
Support@TheTechShopMO.com
www.thetechshopmo.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

Moberly Police Department

INVOICE # 4867
DATE 09/01/2023

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Service Agreement
Fully Managed IT Service Agreement
(BILLED ANUALLY)
-24\7 Monitoring/Management 
-Managed Anti-Virus 
-Remote Patch Management 
-Office 365 Account Management 
-Consultation on Future Technology Projects 
-Vendor Management

1 16,800.00 16,800.00

 

BALANCE DUE $16,800.00

71

WS #11.



The Tech Shop

PO Box 676
Columbia, MO  65205
5736150555
Support@TheTechShopMO.com
www.thetechshopmo.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

Moberly Police Department

INVOICE # 4868
DATE 09/01/2023

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Service Agreement
Hybrid Onsite / Cloud Backup Plan (BILLED 
ANNUALLY) 
-Full Image Backup
-Cloud and Onsite Storage for Redundancy 
-5TB Allowance 
-Encrypted
-Server Images, Full NAS Backups 
-Includes Onsite Storage for Backups

1 6,240.00 6,240.00

 

BALANCE DUE $6,240.00

72

WS #11.



The Tech Shop

PO Box 676
Columbia, MO  65205
5736150555
Support@TheTechShopMO.com
www.thetechshopmo.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

Moberly Police Department

INVOICE # 4869
DATE 10/01/2023

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Microsoft Office 365
Office 365 Business License - Yearly
(Billed at $17 / user / month)

40 204.00 8,160.00

 

BALANCE DUE $8,160.00

73

WS #11.



74

WS #11.



75

WS #11.



76

WS #11.



77

WS #11.



78

WS #11.



79

WS #11.



80

WS #11.



81

WS #11.



82

WS #11.



83

WS #11.



84

WS #11.



85

WS #11.



 

MANAGED SERVICES AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

The Tech Shop's Managed Services agreement is our comprehensive IT management program providing 

proactive IT monitoring, support services, and maintenance of your technology infrastructure. We will 

install an agent that operates in the background of each protected computer and server which will allow 

for centralized reporting, management, and remote support from our professional technical team.  

 

Features of our Agent Include: 

Service What it Does Benefits 
Daily Safety Checks -Verifies status of backup/antivirus systems 

-Monitors unauthorized login attempts 
-System vulnerability checks 

-Provides added layer of protection 
-Enhances Security 
-Provides peace of mind 

Daily Health Checks -Comprehensive scan of your system and 
logs 
-Checks extensive list of applications and 
services 
-Identifies potential problems in advance 

-Less downtime 
-Provides improved insight into your 
systems health and performance 

Weekly Reporting -Delivers a detailed report to your inbox each 
week  

-Helps you keep informed on the 
health and security of your critical IT 
assets 

24/7 Monitoring -Checks all network and internet connections 
-Delivers information quickly about errors 
-Highlights problems that need fixed 

-Identifies a comprehensive range of 
issues before damage is done 
-Maximizes system performance 

Proactive 
Maintenance 

-Provides patching and security updates to 
the OS 
-Manage and installs all software updates 
-Manages other automated tasks 

-Improves system performance and 
uptime 
-Helps you work smarter and faster 
-Cost effective solution 

Managed Antivirus -Finely tuned Antivirus protection policies 
-Managed quarantined system 
-Zero day threat protection 

-Reduces downtime and needless IT 
service calls due to PC infections 

 

 

Remote Access  

One great benefit of our managed services program is the world class remote access support. This 

allows our technicians to amend most problems remotely. This provides a much more rapid response 

time compared to a service call. This also eliminates additional expenses associated with unnecessary 

on-site service calls.  

86

WS #11.



 

Management Fee Includes: 

 Agent licensing fee, which INCLUDES truly managed antivirus, daily safety checks, and weekly 

reports. 

 Unlimited Remote Support of end users including desktops, workstations, laptops, and tablets. 

 Adds, moves, and changes for email and active directory systems. 

 Remote troubleshooting, maintenance, and repair of data networks. 

 Remote troubleshooting, maintenance, and repair of server, storage, and virtual infrastructure 

 Consultation on new technology available and recommendations on technology upgrades.  

Items Not Covered: 

 The cost of any hardware or software 

o Examples include hardware upgrades, hardware required to repair covered equipment, 

software upgrades, and new hardware/software  

 Implementation of significant infrastructure (Servers, networking, storage, firewall, etc.) 

changes and/or new applications. These new deployments will be performed on a project basis 

with a clear, concise price and statement of work defining the requirements and expectations 

prior to commencement.  

 Physical Wiring 

 Any onsite assistance not covered by the terms of this agreement 

Overview 

This agreement covers just about everything including antivirus, server management, workstation 

management, and more. In essence, the only things not covered by this are required hardware for repairs, 

any future purchases or changes to the infrastructure, and onsite assistance. We strive to have a <1-day 

response time to all of our contract clients, and have been very successful at meeting that goal thus far.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

87

WS #11.



Terms 

This agreement between The Tech Shop and Moberly Police Department shall commence on September 

1, 2023 and shall continue until August 31, 2026 for a three year term at the predetermined rate of $16800 

per year, paid on or prior to the beginning of the term. A contract buyout is available for Moberly Police 

Department if they so choose. The buyout will be for the sum of the remainder of the contract, or the 

sum of 6 months of service, whichever is less. 60 days prior to the termination of this agreement, terms 

will be revisited for the next agreement. Services provided that go beyond the scope of this agreement 

will be billed at a flat hourly rate, or per job if a bid is required; See above for items not covered. Signature 

below acknowledges these terms.  

 

 

 

 

The Tech Shop       

 

______________________________ Date:____________________ 

Michael Triebsch, Owner  

 

 

 

 

Moberly Police Department 

 

______________________________ Date:____________________ 

 

Name (Printed):____________________  Title:_________________ 

 

 

88

WS #11.


	Top
	WS #1.	Proposals From The Tourism Advisory Commission.
	Tourism proposals Aug 1
	gus macker
	junk junktion
	GMJJScoresheets
	Tourism Minutes Aug 1

	WS #2.	Proposed Revised Tourism Advisory Commission Guidelines.
	Tourism guidelines
	Tourism Commission Guidelines-NEW2023

	WS #3.	Review Of A Cooperative Agreement For Funding Of Placer AI Services.
	Placer AI
	Placer AI

	WS #4.	Issuance Of A Special Tax Bill For Demolished Property At 425 E Rollins St.
	425 E Rollins Summary Sheet
	425 E Rollins

	WS #5.	Issuance Of A Special Tax Bill For Abatement After A House Fire Property At 115 Hurley St.
	115 Hurley Summary Sheet
	115 Hurley

	WS #6.	Review Of A Paving Agreement With Smart Lock Self Storage.
	Paving Agreement Smart Lock Summary Sheet
	PAVING EXTENSION AGREEMENT SmartLock Self Storage

	WS #7.	Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing.
	In-fill Housing728 Benson Summary Sheet
	Bid Opening (2)
	Proposal

	WS #8.	Receipt Of Bids For A New Spreader For Tandem Axle.
	Receipt of Bids-Spreader for Tandem Axle Summary Sheet (2)
	Spreader

	WS #9.	Receipt Of Bids For A New Track Loader.
	Receipt of Bids-Track Loader Summary Sheet (2)
	Track Loader

	WS #10.	Voluntary Termination Of Hangar Leases At Omar N. Bradley Airport From Titus Chupp And ExcelAir8 And Approval Of New 15-Year Leases At A New Rate Of $0.17 Per Square Foot By Both Parties Due To Interest In Swapping Hangar Locations.
	Lease termination Summary Sheet (2)
	Chupp Executed Ground Lease
	Executed Lease-ExcelAir8
	2023 Ground Lease-Excelair8-Revised
	2023 Ground Lease-DBS Investments-Revised

	WS #11.	Receipt Of Bids For Technology Services For Police Department.
	2019 Council Agenda
	SA 23
	Backup 23
	O365 23
	20230816102104928
	MPD 2023 - 3yr

	Bottom

